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51 UBL AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL ; (D65) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62364315

Your Ref: sJC7310A/RHp|
Date: 7/12/2018

Our Ref: cs/EGIB021719Uth

The Motor Claims Department
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD

Dear Sirs'Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO, GBH 7391J .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above-mentioned vehicle
on 05/12/2018 _ at the premises of M/s _Autolution _and have the following to
report; -

Workshop Estimate Amount : 5§ 6.659.04
Revised Estimate Amount 1 8 5 34
“Check™ Items Amount 8% 50.00
Market Value 8 4 -
LTA Reimbursement Value :S% -
Nett Value : S% -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages
at n/s body portion.

Repair days: 6 Days

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully
Marcus

Automotive Assessor



Catherine Chnng (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd) <Survey.Report@ergo.comsg>

Sent: Maonday, 3 December, 2018 433 PM

To: ‘admin-d@|lkkauto.com’

Ce: 'ASSIGMNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM'

Subject: Ol 5)C7310A / TP : GBH7391J/LKK / DOA : 29/11/2018

Attachments: SJC7310A - SAS.pdf;, GBH7391J - SAS.pdf, GBH7391) - ESTIMATE.pdf; GBH7391) -

PRS FORM.pdf; RE: Accident involving GBH7391) and your insured 5JC7310A on
29.11.2018 (15.8 KB)
Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the "Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD,

ADDRESS : 19 UBIROAD 4
SINGAPORE 408623

PERSON TO CONTACT : ELMER ALFONSO @ 6703 8691

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : ROHAINI

Note: To survey on DIRECT SETTLEMENT basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle and
inform the repairer in_writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to
claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are estimates, insured and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards
Yee Peili
Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd,

£ Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 0D33985

DI +55 6623 9194

Tel. . +65 66259199

Fax - +65 6820 9247

W ErQ0 . oM. S84 E R

ERGO = ane of the major insurance groups in Garmany and Eurape. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in mare than 30 countries and concentrates
on Europe and Asia. ERGO s part of Munich Re (Group). one of the warld's leading risk carmears



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 3:40 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); ‘Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd )
Ce: assignments; SUR

Subject: RE; SJC7310A / TP : GBH7391J/LKK / DOA : 29/11/2018
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED GBH 7391).pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GBH 7391)

Best Repards,

Denise Tay | Case Handlier

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 3 December 2018 4:54 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com=; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com:
Subject: RE: 5JC7310A / TP : GBH7391J/LKK / DOA : 29/11/2018

Dear Pei Li,
Thank you for the assignment.
Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer arrange survey on 05.12.2018.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8444 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 3 December, 2018 4:33 PM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM' <ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM>

Subject: Ol : SIC7310A / TP : GBH7391J/LKK / DOA : 29/11/2018

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.



Date:
Qur Reference:

Your Refarence:

Toi

03.12.2018

5JC 7310A/RH/pl

GBH 7391)

AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE. LTD.

Pre-Repair Survey (PRS] Acknowledgement

vehicle For Inspection: GEBH 7391

Insured's Vehicle:

Date Of Accident:

SJC7310A

29.11.2018

We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on:

_03.12.2018

ERGO

Sent via Fax

Email
elmer@tanchong.com

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *,

%

AlS Automobile Inspection Services Fte Lid LBS L.B.5 Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd LKE LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
145 Infiniti Appraisal Service PS Priority Services

JPK IP Knights Pte Ltd WAL Wicom Ltd

Our Insured's driver has not reported the accident to us todate.

Your reguest for inspection does not have your client's cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.
Your request for inspection does net have your client's complate GIA report, kindly forward a copy

We acknowledge your interest for direct settlement, we will astess & revert soon upon receipt of estimate.

V lotherss  We write to confirm our agreement to have a direct settlement of this claim with
guantum to be agreed. OFFICER-IN-CHARGE ROHAINI
Prepared by: Q_% Pai Li 6829 9194 claims@ergo.com.sg
Signature: o FAX : 6829 9247
Assessor use only: Workshop use only:
Assessor attended workshop on:
Assignment Date: Date:
Assignment Time: Time
Inspectar:

Remarks:

[ vehicle not available at the appointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence far the above job .

Waorkshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Note: Our Inspection is on a without admission to liability basis.




Accident Reporting for Customer

Insured and Driver's particulars

rzl‘).fﬁ'

Car Number : LTEH 1‘3L” J
Date of accident : 29/ /lo | %
Time : el Sl
Place : BKE +o kI
Email (Insured) 1?“"\4:{1.@ \':'ﬂ‘:ﬂﬁ“ed'h“ - Eﬁ
Email (Driver) [1eMa0 Ray] @het mal wm
F o Ir (
Contact (Insured) 631> 3 wd 41 v
| 9320831 (1 a 78

Contact (Driver) " 7 L{ q4 1
Alternative phone insured (home/ office) é 1
Mumber of people inside car: 1 (including driver)
Any video (Yes/Ng)”

1) 7 (Male/Female

2] ‘ {Male/Female)

3) E (Male/Female)

Claiming under{Répnriing. 0D Claim, 0/D Recovery, Third Party)

The Cther Party particulars.

Car Number : & JL '{l 310A
Name: /A H MAD lf'lfhll\IM BIN TS Mﬂ’-‘IL
I/C No : S5803 f] 3D (Optional)

Contact No : qt% \ Ef‘ 162’ (Optional)

Weather {fi/ne/,."ﬂaining}

Any prosecution note or traffic summon fram traffic police (Yes/Na)

(Optional)
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SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3, Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore [GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid,

2. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

7

Pci_!iwhold er's Signature

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Asseciation of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer{s} who have insured vehiclels} involved in this accident [all insurer(s) wha have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority [such as the palice), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/ar my claims;
{iii} carrying out and/ar dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me,

{iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reparts aor notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v] complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my elaims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b} all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or maore of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpase of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e] the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with reguirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

) a . A
v ng E_CT /1 Ir'.lr}-'-"l (a |25)0 X

Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature

Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyholder} Name: )‘1 ivhahk

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Na':u'i{éu?.ﬂ‘—* 3 ,?'.5



SKETCH PLAN |

MAN DA
WEST
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT Qﬁfﬂ‘? '
MY VEHIGLE ~UMBER. 1S G&BRH FAW T
| WA DRVING MALUE BKE (WenlewDI ) PDUuReS

KIE CPE , Tuss).

JVDOENY A Verae ICFA30A

T ™ME BRCOC oF

™My VEerullke ,

DECLARATION

I/we declare the foregomg-a;
é Aag. No.
mll.'ﬂl.ﬂ!l.

rticulars are true in every respect.

»‘"”}{aﬁ? _ 2Yifs 1290

[

._ﬁjiwi’.

Policyholder's Slgnai Driver's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder)
Date & Time: MRICSFIN No.:

S Laof s

Repaorting Centre Persunm?l s Signature
Mame: A dhiak

oA




CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

NISSAN COMMERCIAL AUTO PROTECTOR COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : Lift Connection {S) Ple Lid Vehicle No. : GBH7381J
Period of Insurance : O7 Sep 2018 To 06 Sep 2018 Policy No. : 1800107927
Engine No. : YD25425501A Endorsement No.

Chassis No. : JNIMCZE26Z0009030 Issued Date : 18 Sep 2018

ABOUT THE COVER
Make/Model NISSAN NV350 PANEL VAN
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1.5 Tonnage Sum Insured = Market Value First Year of Registration : 2018

Driver Restriction M Off Peak Car . No Imsuring with COEPARF Yas
Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive”

2 Aryy persin wiha ts griving on the Policybolders anded Gf wilh thae penmsssios

i) This Pohc il mddrrnity thae Policyhokder o any aUMofssa 0nvor o

Youi Rave 1o pay an acomiora! wim of $3.0080 &5 "Young andior neaprenced D Excess (CF IDIHT) A YL afe ¥ ol Aushoersed Devesf |§

yian ofiving oupnnonoo

Age Condilion All Age Condition
Limitation as lo use’

1) Use m connection with the Palic
| 2} Use for ihe canfings of passenger ol 4} i oo it m e Polcyholder's busirsss

| doimastic o peasire PUTEGSEE or reward hion, drienp fesl, fe0ng. pice-making rehiabainy nal o Sfad-WEhng Wl 3 i whisd
weapt the tewing of anyors disabled u hicls & ue for any purpass in eonmaction wilth Wator Trade

Loss Of Use {7 Days) Commarcial Sulo

* Limtations rondarod moporative by Section B of ihe Malor Vekicles (Third-Fary Riske and Compensabon ) Act (Cap 189) ama Section 35 o i RAosd Transpor Aot 1887
inchigen under fiess Feadngs

v |

Saction 1
Fire - 50 Ohwn Damage - $800 Tra# - 50 Flood Cover - 30

(Mnlayma) s not o ba

Section 2
Properdy Damage - 50

Windsecreen ; £100

Mamed Driver and Excess (whewe spplicabis)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS RELATED REFPAIRS)

Fo oitsir  Agiprownd Baporing Cemrenl 800 Authodised Hef pleass conlact our 24-howr actiden] emepency hotlng & *85 6138 6100 Argrnatnoely voi may meler to A0 veelSils wew Big
w MG SG Mobia Anp. Simply search ond downlodd "AK pa of Google Play
IMPORTANT NOTES

|

= e — S |
| Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: United Overseas Bank Limited

U hereby cwrtity fht the pocy ia which ths Cartificate of insurance Telates i msued in accordance with the provisions of the Motor Vabcias{Third Party Fisks and Compensaton] Act {Cap. 188),; Part IV of

Crinrghi B POTE MG A Pasiic inieree P L

=

the Road Tranaport Act, 1987 (WMalaysia) and Mobar Veucies (Third Party Reke) Aules, 1950 (Malyyaia) g
2

£ 0500610375

: At

' TAN CHONG CREDIT PTE LTD-0FH

£ 911 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD TAN CHONG MOTOR CENTRE —

¥ . .

{  SINGAPDRE BRDEDZ ANSP-MOTOR AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd.

Underaritten by AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pre. Lid, AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE




12512018

> Back to OneMotoring

PARFICOF Rahata Frnjine

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |ID Type: Company

Owner 1D: 0103K

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: GBH73%1J

\ehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 05 Dec 2018

Vehicle Make: NISSAN

Vehicle Model: NW350 PANEL VAN 2.5 5MT 5DR
Primary Colour: Grey

Manufacturing Year: 2017

Engine No.: YD25425501A
Chassis No.: JN1MC2E26Z000%030
Maximurn Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $25,0562.00

Original Registration Date: 07 Sep 2018

First Registration Date: 07 Sep 2018

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $1,254.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: %0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 06 Sep 2028

COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $30,389.00

COE Rebate Amount: $29,637.00

Total Rebate Amount: $29,637.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Dec 2018

OK

https:rrl.rn.Ila_gov.sgflmruamlomgnquweHabateuyl-‘u blicHetareUereginput PEUNL | IUN_JU=FUSUA0UY L



AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL FTE, LTC.

ESTIMATE - ACCIDENT fBOOY REPATRS
REFERENCE ¢ INSSTGSEA/BRI0/M R
OATE 1 29-HON-2018

TR0 TNSURANCE FTE 170
£ TEMASEE BOULEVARD
#04-01 SUNTEL TIMER FTVE
ElEE

TE|, = BERUT1G

Fed 'y SHPOOZETI208
ATTH 3 CLATH MANAGER

WNER™S WAME @ Mr% LIFT COMMECTION (S3 PTE LTH
ADIRESS : B TAGORE LAKE
$05-D6L ENTREPRENEUR CENTRE
ECYETAR )
TELFPHONE MO+ 93208311 MR LI
TPE OF CLATR. 3 DIRECT SETTLEMENT '/ THIRD PARTY CLATH
POLICY W) v 1EOLGTHET
WEHICLE MO < CEHIAGL]
MADEL | CO0E i ML ZRORE 26K SR
HODEL S YEAR : NISSAN NYISD PRMEL AN MT EURD 5
ENGINE WO . VIPEAPLEOLA
[HA95IS D s INIMCPERRZO0NGO30
MILEAGE ¢ T40 M
[ATE I8 s 2541142018
LIABILTTY 0,00
EACESS CLAUSE ¢ 0,00
ESTIMATE BY ; ELHER s— 5?&? "fS {% @l Q’
ACCIDENT LSTE & 2%/11/2008

& UB ROAD 9

'‘WMOAPORE 403623
m

M2 F WM/
ATt

ﬁdm'ij’

ZA{ /afmﬁ Mm/aﬂdiy

¢ @ rchog com

LKK Auto Consuliants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
= To resurvey belorelafier speay painting
» To display damaged pari{s) during resurvey
« Parts prices are subject to confirmation
= Third party survey 8 on a *Without Prejudice’ basis
» No illegal modification{s) is aliowed
» Supplementary itemis) must be resurveyed and
is subject to final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer

Signature:
Date:




\TGLUTION TXOUSTRIAL PTE. LT0.

ESTTMATED LABOUE CHARGES FOR ATCIOENT VEHICLE REGH NO GRH730L)

/N JOB [ODE  WATURE- OF JOB

RUMBER AND TAIL GATE
2 o CHARGES TO SPRAT PAINTIRG SRE

328008 “RENEW BOTH REAR COMBIRATION LAMP

& T004 e (| TA STITHER A

§ 71005 FENEW REAR WINOSCREEN DO0R

f 717004 HENEW BEWERSE SENLDR

TOTAL LABGUR CHAREES

1 1300 LARMR CHARGES T SENEW DJEAD END PAKEL REAR

ESTIMATED
[HAREES

110,00

SURYEYCR'S
RECOMMEMDATION

“.
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AITLUTION INDUSTRIAL FTE. 'LTD

METERTAL LFST FOR ACCIDENT WEHECLE RLEN Wl GBHF3SL)

SN0 PARTS DESCRIPTION

1 SENSGR-REVERSE

2 EMBLEM-BACK DODR- WV35D

3 TORM/H - STTCRER

4 EMBLEH-REAR WIG3AN

& HERR WISCREEN SEALANT

6 REAR LICEWCE PLATE

7 LH BR COMBINATION LA

B RH R COHBINATION LAME

5 GARNISH BACK, DOOR

10 GUASS-TAIL GATE

11 BRCY. DOOR

17 CL1P REAR BUMPER

13- INNES BAADKET RECR HUMFER

IMMAGED PRRTS & PRICES

FaRTS NUMBER WETT L1857 LINETT REMARES
SENSR e < 260,00

wgw s Qaa 10130
Vs

L Aen. 150 —
9:&9_'--30::: Aer. —

—_— A ww
T . A &0.00 )(

am 80X

FhER0-30A06 AL %80 ..
*
SR 3RlLA A 1 SH1 .40 X
¥
AE0- 1004 A 7,00 ){
}
{rdz.00 /"'"‘
e
ngsisiz A T e al

rd
BOA0- V004 153,
BE0-V200%, 4‘,{ 0o

seses-iime . AT

JAO10M- TXEAA
’

14 REAR ELMPER - ikl Mff m/ BOLE) e
15 SUNORIES K | AA 50,00 %
s Tora Tis oo s
LESS DISCOUNT CNETT-20.00%, L15T-30.008. S/8ETT-.00%) 5A5. 26 0.00 0.0
GRAND TOTAL B 541,04 -“n.m 455nn
ONERALL TOTAL -399-5.1}&

LEGEND:  REMAREST OF ) = APPROVED, REMARKS( ¥ 1 = MOT AFRROVED
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ASTOLUTION TNOUSTRIAL #TE."LT0.

SUMMERY OF ESTIMATE FOR VEWICLE REGN N GREF3SL

TOTAL LABEUR CHARGES 663,00
TOTEL SPERE PARTS CHARETS SE. 04

GRAND TOTAL BRSG.[M + 'E‘I 1}"' ﬂ‘-{

* 1] charges ‘dod not incluge 857,

SURYEYIR & PARTICULARS

HEAE 3

SURNEYED DATE ;

ELTHORTED DATE

EXGESS TLASE : .00
LTABILITY : 0.00
REMAAKS

PLS NOTE @ This estimate is pased on visua! nspection of the
gefarted vahicle, Shiould wes require further Jatour
charges & spare parts Inothe processof repafrs, we
shall nform ywou accordingly.



Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd

15/0372019 INSNC/EADTI0ME

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD
5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE

S5( 038985 )
Attn . Motor Claim Manager
Clairm Dept
Dear Sir
SUPPLEMENTARY CLAIM
REGN. NO. GBHT7391J
CLAIM NO INSAC/EADTIONE

Further to our claim  INS/AC/EA/DTI0MB  we are submitting a supplementary claim for the below
mentioned labour and part for the above mentioned case.

PARTS NEED TO CHANGE
! STICKER LABEL-8 PAX wr s 1500 sNETT 7
2 COMPANY STICKER [ 5 8000 SINETT

-

We trust the above supplementary claim will meet with your kind approval and we will forward to
you the final repair bill together with the satisfaction note on completion repairs.

Yours faithfully
AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD

»
{fTF‘LH CHONG

\.



AUTTILUTION: LHUSTRIAL ST, LTDL
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ALK TNDUSTRIAL PTE. LTO.

LABCUR. CHERGES 708 ACCIOENT VEMITLE REGH W3 GBHTHNL)

STTATED SURVENDRTE

/208 CO0E  WATURE @7 J0E (SAREES  PECOENGETION
JI000] LA CHARGES TO BENSR REAR-DND PAISLIFEAR 1536.00 134500

BUMRERY ARD TAIL ERTE

g {1 i CHARGET TO SPRAT PRlNTiMG S4HE TEILG TELLG
R ] FENEM BATH EAR SOHETHATIGH LEE 45,00 L8
4 ppfO0R BOPELY LTA STIGRER 5.0 0
£ /00 PENEH REAR WINDSCATEN DOOR i R - B L
B IZf0E - HENEW PEVERSE SENGR 120,00 Lk
Fipai SUBRLY COMPAINY STICIER (RREBACK DOGE s M. 0.0 /

TOTAL LAB0ME CHARGES b Facy () e



ATHLTION IMUSTRIAL PTE. LTD

WATERTRL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEMICLE BESH 10 Eﬂ'ﬁg}]v

BHAEED FARTS &' PRICES

S/ PARTS GESCRIPTION FAETS WREER HETE LIST  S/NETT REMARRS
1 Lﬂ;am ........................................ W -------------------------------------------- 15130 x
* SEHSTR-REVERSE SENSOR PRl OF
4 EMBCE BACI DOGA-IVIEG 2 P S8 1150 .
o STICHER TR 1500 O
< EHBLEN-PESE HISSEN 0 A 58,70 ar
§ BEAF /SCREEN. SEALANT SEALANT - 2 00 o
7 BEAK LICENCE PLATE: B 000 X
3 LH BR EHRINATION Lap 20556~ B1R0R 203,80 A
& B ER COMEINSTION L BRAH SR AR50 i
16 GARNISH BALK DR a0E0-3WIA 211,40 i
11 BLASS-ThlL BATE A EA0A, 437 40 X
17 iy D00 FOI0N: 20BN 142,00 o
19 fLIF SEak BUER 11562-05323 L V3
i (INER BRACYET 7248 BUNPER BRI 155,40 o
15 FEAR SUMPER B2 A 600,50 W
16 SURIRIES HPH CTH TR
s Twan om0
LESS DTACOUNT (HETT-20.002, LIST-3). 001, SIHETT- 00%) 531,46 .00 0.0
s T Tams 0w s
(NEReLL TOTAL masga ----------------------

LGS0 FEMARKSE OF ) = APPROVED, KEWARKSE K ) = NOT APPROVED



ATOLUTION JHOUSTRIAL FTE, LTD.

SR OF DNERALL THAPGES FOR VEMICLE HEBN 10 6BHTISLY

s S s scke
METT ITES b5t
EEIT 0.0 -53!1.-55
METT AHGUIT 216,54
BLadirad .00
FEZC 30,0040 1)
5T sHOT (R
SPERIAL NETT TTEM 50200
LSS E) 1748
SOECTAL NETTANOONT ETRT
T, LABCUR CHEPRES 3 KT
HUTAL SREPT PURTS [HARSES B85 .58
AT ST 340,097

GRAND TOTAL g5dd 41




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapere 408033
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-96071986-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Ref CS/EGI18021719/Uibn2
IR
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 19-03-2019
SINGAPCRE 038985
Code: EGI
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, SJC 7310A Veh. Inspected GBH 73891J
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 5JCT310A/RH/p! Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 03122018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model  MNISSAN NVI50 (M) c.C 2488
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. JNAMCZE26Z0009030 Colour GREY
Odometer 10301 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GooD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [195R15 DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |135R15 DUNLOP B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195R15 DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195R15 DUNLOP & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PGRTICEI-.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  25/11/2018 Inspection Date 05/12/2018
Survey held at AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD
19 UBI ROAD 4
SINGAPORE 408623
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A'WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|EE‘I’IMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: & Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BB B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg, Mo: 198607198R GST Reg. No. 19-3507108-R Page Mo.:1of2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBH 7391J
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|EMBLEM-BACK DOOR-NV350 (N) NECESSARY 101.30 101.30
1|EMBLEM-REAR NISSAN (N) NECESSARY 59.70 58,70
1|LH RR COMBINATION LAMP (N) NOT NECESSARY 209.80 -
1{RH RR COMBINATION LAMF (N) NOT NECESSARY 209.80 -
1|GARNISH BACK DOOR (N) NOT NECESSARY 511.40 -
1|GLASS-TAIL GATE (N} NOT NECESSARY 837.00 -
1|BACK DOOR (N} BADLY DENTED 1,742.00 1,742.00
1|CLIP REAR BUMPER (N} NECESSARY 1.20 1.20
1|INNER BRACKET REAR BUMPER (N) BENT 153.60 153.60
1|REAR BUMPER (N) DENTED 600.50 600.50
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -8B5.26 -531.66
3,541.04 2,126.64
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SENSOR-REVERSE (SN) SHORTED 250.00 250.00
1|70KM/H STICKER (SN} NECESSARY 15.00 15.00
1|REAR WISCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 80.00
1|REAR LICENCE PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|STICKER LABEL-8 PAX (ADDITIONAL)(SN) NECESSARY 15.00 15,00
1|COMPANY STICKER (ADDITIONAL)(SN) NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
1|LTA STICKER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 15.00 -
545.00 420.00
LABOUR
LABOR CHARGES TO RENEW REAR END PANEL REAR 1,560.00 1,365.00
BUMPER AND TAIL GATE.
CHARGES TO SPRAY PAINTING SAME. 750.00 750.00
RENEW BOTH REAR COMBINATION LAMP. 48.00 48.00
RENEW REAR WINDSCREEN DOOR. 180.00 180.00
RENEW REVERSE SENSOR. 110.00 110.00
2,648.00 2,453.00

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18021718/Utbn2




Page No..2 of 2

GRAND TOTAL

6,734.04

4,999.64

RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS

4,999.64|

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18021719/Utbn2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repert is made solely for the use and benefit of ihe Client named an the Fromn
Mo liabilty of responsibifity whatsc n contact or Lo, is accepted to A

party

ragly on

i whelly & ing

page of this Repori.




